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MEMORANDUM FOR. See Distribution

FROM: Todd C. Owen
Execulive Asgistant Commissioner
' TBld Operations "

SUBJECT: Metering Guidance

When necessary or appropriate to facilitate orderly processing and maintain the security of the
port and safe and sanitary conditions for the traveling public, DFOs may elect to meter the flow
of travelers at the land border to take into account the port’s processing capacity. Depending on
port configuration and operating conditions, the DFO may establish and operate physical access
controls at the borderline, including as close to the U.8.-Mexico border as operationally
feasible. DFOs may not create a liie specifically for asylum-seekers only, but could, for
instance, create lines based on legitimate operational needs, such as lines for those with
appropriate travel documents and those without sich documents.

Ports should inform the waiting travelers that processing at the port is currently at capacity and
CBP is permitting travelers to enter the port once there is sufficient space and resources to
process them. At no point may an officer discourage a traveler from waiting to be processed,
claiming fear of return, or seeking any other protéction. Officers may not provide tickets or
appointments or otherwise schedule any person for entry. Once a traveler is in the United States,
he or she must be fully processed.

INAMI has, at times, elected fo conduct exit controls at some locations in Mexico to limit the
throughput of travelers into the United States. DFOs should be particularly aware of any INAMI
controls that are preventing U.S. citizens, LPRs, or Mexican nationals (some of whom may
intend to claim fear) from evtering the United States, and should work with INAMI, as
appropriate, 1o address such concerns.

Please ensute thas this mernorandum is disseminated 10 all ports of entry within your area of
resnonsibility. Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact
Executive Director, APP, at _
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